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115 - Saad S. AlDawway

:من 244 - Abdul Z. Mukadam
:تاريخ الإرسال 16:16 2023، جوييه 18
:إلى 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 110A - Abdullah R. Eid; 115 - Saad S. AlDawway
:نسخة 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh; 254  - Abdul Z. Mukadam; 600 - Abdulrahman Y. 

Alshaikh; 113A - Alanoud F. Alqahtani; 410A - Mohammed Y. Alshaikh; 255 - Abdul 
Abdulrazak

:الموضوع RE: NEW STAFF APPROVAL REQUEST

REMINDER 
 
    Thanks & Best Regards. 

 

 

Eng. Abdul Hafiz 
Maintenance Manager 
Awtad 

2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center 
Tower 3, 4th Floor, Office 406 
Riyadh 12633-7437 
Saudi Arabia 

 Phone +966 11 411 5500 
Mobile +966 50 475 2879 
Email 244@awtad.sa 
www.awtad.sa 
 

 
 

From: 255 - Abdul Abdulrazak  
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 3:11 PM 
To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>; 110A - Abdullah R. Eid <110A@awtad.sa> 
Cc: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>; 244 - Abdul Z. Mukadam <244@awtad.sa>; 254 - Abdul Z. 
Mukadam <254@awtad.sa>; 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>; 113A - Alanoud F. Alqahtani 
<113@awtad.sa>; 410A - Mohammed Y. Alshaikh <410@awtad.sa> 
Subject: RE: NEW STAFF APPROVAL REQUEST 
 
Dear Sir Abdullah, 
 
Please proceed to process the below staff for transfer to Awtad. 
 
Thanks and Regards, 

 

 

Sancho T. Marigmen 
FM Manager: Soft Services 
Awtad 

2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center 
Tower 3, 4th Floor, Office 406 
Riyadh 12633-7437 
Saudi Arabia 
 
Phone +966 11 411 5500 

Mobile +966 54 424 6835 
Email 255@awtad.sa 
www.awtad.sa 

 
 

From: 410A - Mohammed Y. Alshaikh  
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 4:33 PM 
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To: 255 - Sancho T. Marigmen 
Cc: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh; 244 - Abdul Z. Mukadam; 254 - Abdul Z. Mukadam; 600 - Abdulrahman Y. 
Alshaikh; 113A - Alanoud F. Alqahtani 
Subject: RE: NEW STAFF APPROVAL REQUEST 
 
 يعتمد...  
 
 
 
 

Thanks & Best Regards, 

 

 

 

Mohammad Y. Alshaikh 
Director of Finance and Operations 
Awtad Company 

2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit 406  Tower (C) 4th Floor 
Riyadh 12633-7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500 Ext. 411 
F : +966 11 4118574 
M :+966 580703078 
E :  410a@awtad.sa 
W: www.awtad.sa 
 

 
 
 
 

From: 255 - Sancho T. Marigmen <255@awtad.sa>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 5:19 PM 
To: 410A - Mohammed Y. Alshaikh <410@awtad.sa> 
Cc: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>; 244 - Abdul Z. Mukadam <244@awtad.sa>; 254 - Abdul Z. 
Mukadam <254@awtad.sa>; 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>; 113A - Alanoud F. Alqahtani 
<113@awtad.sa> 
Subject: NEW STAFF APPROVAL REQUEST 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Sir please reapproved the below staff. 
Sir below staff was hired and approved 2 months ago thru Eng. Tamer and been working since May 7, 2023. 
His paper lost during Ali’s tenure. 
 

NAME PASSPORT # DESIGNATION DATE STARTED PROPOSED SALARY SITE 
RAFICUL ISLAM A05426383 CLEANER MAY 7, 2023 1500 SAR ALL SITE 

 
 
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

 
 


